United Nations = Nations Unies.. - ., ;.
R STRICTSD'

GENERAL © ASSEMBLEE . 1,/un 15

ASSEMBLY | GENERALE 29 June 1947

ORIGINAL ¢ BNGLISH -

38 5CTal COBMITTL: ON hLu.erNM |
SUILiaRY HuCORy OF THY THIRToaNTH Liiu‘d'l‘ING (Pm:vnm)

Held &t the Y.m.C.a. Builaing, Jcrusalem,
- Fricay, 27 Juae 1947, at 3.00 p Tl

Yresent @
Chairmen: Ir. Sanastrom o (sweden)

lar . Hood ' (australiz)

. Rand ( Canada)
lr. Lisicky (LZdChOSlOVukld)
lir . Carcis Granauos A Guatenala)
Sir abdur Rahman {India)
v, sobeszan -~ (Iran)
Mr. Blon (Npthprlanuu)
. Garcia Salazar {(Peru)

pr, Fabregat (Uruauay)

birv, Simie (YubDSluVlQ)

]

Secretariat: Bir. Hoo (issistant 3Jecretary General)

Mr. Garcia Robles (Secretary)
The CHaIRMaN called the meeting to orcer at 3.25 D
Before discussion cf items on thﬂ‘Mﬁundu, the bbChanﬁY
anncuncec that the suministritive staff wesirec tlo kiow how
nany nbmbcrs of each celegaticn intended to (a) méke.the‘3¥day

tour to Galilee, and (b) the trip to Geneva. | o

wéopbion of the apenda.
The agenua Wwas acopted,

ruplicity.
On a point of orcur fur. Garcia-GRnNabOB,(Guatemala)‘asked

vihy the mdbtlnb was hobt belné Ubl& in puuilc, He ¢iu not coni=.

sider it goot policy to cuntinue neetling in }Pantu Cor the

reasons thit (a)ﬁsecrecy”was:always liaktle to mlSlnt;rpretatmdn;, .¥*

(b) newspapefmen should at least be yprmltteg to hear the
deliberatiohs of the Committee; fe) pub11CLty would enforce'a

greater‘sanSe oi uuty on wemburs of thu Lommlttee-:(d) 1t was the

Pollcy‘of ‘the Unlbut lic tlons to hold all nebtlngs in puhlic except f?

for spe01al_reabons"(e}1t W&S a rule of proce&ure of LheCommittee

.



1/aC.13/8Ri13"
Page 2

that its meetings would be public ﬁnless‘the Committee decided
ohhe'rwfisé .

The CHaIRwiN explained that the meeting was private since
that had been the practice when the Comuittee met to discuss
matters relating to its work;‘ mxperienée hac shown that it
would not be épprbpriate to‘depaft ffom‘that principle., He
had so interpreted the view of the Comﬁittee resarding the
present meeting.

Lir. Garcia GRakaDU3 (Guatewala) insistec that a decision
be macde by the Coummittee. Iie movea, as a point of order, that
when private meetings were held the Press should be ziven &
full comugunique, indlﬁding the results‘bf any roll call vote,

o Iar, BOOD (Australia) and bur. wNTwZal. (Irén) gsaid it Was
notba poinﬁ of order but é proposal; and lr. dNTsZak felt
that no decision shoula be wade at present.

The CHAIRLAN‘gave a brief resume'of the questions to be
Giscussed at the meeting.

Sir aBDUR RAaHLAL (India) said he could not agree with the
delegete for Guatemdla thet all matterg Should be discussed in
public., The question of ced ding which organisations and
persons should or should aoct appear wust be decideu in private.

Mir. FaERoGa'l (Uruguay) stated he would vote in favour of
the proposal put forward by the delegatévfor'Guatemala since
&t all meetings of the General'@sseﬁbly and its Committees the
‘Palestine:questioh hadvbeen Ciscussed in publi&.

| fir. JNThZAL (Irgn) pointed out that the question of
principle involved had already been decided'in the Committee's
rules of procedure, But if all meetinés were to be public,
too many sub- comm1ttees would have to be estgbllsheu to permit
thc discussion’ 1n perate of some delicate matters before the:

Commlttee. Publlc d60181ons as to who should be heard would



- n/aC.13/9R. 13
Page 3
undoubtedly cause embarrassmcut. He felt t1= need for
publicity should not take yrbceuence over the success of the
Committee's work as a whole.v
Mr, BLJL: (Nethérlands) supported'this_view, suggesting
that persons‘who had requested hearings would not like the
rejection of their requests uiscussed in open session,
lir. HOOD (nustralia) then moved the closure of debate.
it the request of the delegate for Guatemala, the CHAIR:AN
put the question as to whether the mseting should be held in
puBlic to a voté by foll call.
DuCTSICN: |

The proposal was rejected: four votes in favour
(Czechoslovakia, Guatewala, Uruguay, Yug,oslaviaj;

and seven against (nustralia, Canada, India, Iran;
Wetherlands, Feru, bweden). = . =

- kir. Garcia GRnNADGS (”uatemalaj asked that the'quéqtion
of holding public, meetlncs should be placed on the_géenua of the
next meeting, and the Chairman agreed the matter should be dis-
cussed further at £he'end off the meeting.

Consideration of the Reportx of Sub-Committee Two.

‘Mr. BLOM (Netherlands), as Chaiman of_the\Bub—GOmmittee,
gave the'general lines along which the bub~Committee had wofked,
and the Cﬁnlﬂmnmbsuggestedvthat the Report be diécugsed |
paragraph by paramraph

‘ I. brlterla bv which the srenting of hearings shall be
determlnud. ‘ : :

hituf discussion as to the QLaLthU of paragraphs i and B
Lir, HOGD (nustralla) moved the awoption of Suctlon 1, subject
to tha undursbandln that thb operative piirase under C was ”for
the problem under 1nvest15atlon” |

Kr. LLSLGAY (Czechoslovakia] 1nqu1rcu s to the meanlné

of the parase under »: ‘representative of considérable broups

- % Document .A/AC,13/26.




w/sC.]
Pap.e 4

of the population of Falestine®.

CMr. BuCw (Netherlands) indicated that the meaning of the
phraSL was determined wmainly by the numerical strength of the
‘organisations concerned. It also implied thut organlsatlons
~with a view point of particular interest should be heard.
DuCLSION:

after further discussion, a and B were approved
with the following amenunents:

a: "Folitical and other organisations, repre-
sentative of considerable groups of the
-~ populetion of }alestine”'

E:  “Other }Ollthdl ory: anlbrtlon or organisetion:
of & non- 1ullth€l character rePPbucntlﬂé
viewpoints of partlculur interest for the
problen under investization.'

Froposals C and D were approved without change.

IT, Jdecomusend tlous rcnardlnh spplications for hbarlnhs.

A. Organisa tions and invicuals to be invited to submit
‘oral evidence.

ir, BLO. (Netherlands) reac out the proposed list and dis-
cussion centered on tle appllt&tlon of thu Intercanp Committee,
.Cyprqs.‘ '

HGOD - (Australia) asked whether, if the intention were
to make any investigetion ia Cyprus, it would be necessary to
hear representétives‘of the Inbercamp.Commiﬂtee ia Jerusalem.

Hr. BLOwm (Netherlands) referred to page 3 of the fleport
(last gentence) indicating that the Sub-Committee had left
open the quustlon as to whether a. hparlng should be held in:
Jeruysalei or bylrus.
Jar. ﬂlnu (Canaaa) express the opinion that visits to the
byprus camps were not rclevgnt tu tne real 1ssuu beiore the |
_Commlttee Wﬂlle he appreciated the nunanltarlan Gspect of the

question, g felt uhat the Coumittee shoulu not tch a,7051tlon

X Document a/nC.13/20, page 3.



‘n/nc 13/5:{ 13
ra@ 5

which would ,in any way reilect adverselyion the aduinistration
of the law in Palestine and thereby invite'ﬁ rebuke -which he
was afraid the’Committee had @«lready invited. |

Sir u#BDUR RaHiali (India) sgreed with the oble ate for
vanada and suggested that the Intercamp Committee,~if‘composed
ol men who had been interned for vioclating the law, could aot
properly be considered a Coumittee. |

Mr. bLOM (Netherlanis) &XplPlncd thet the letter from Lhe
Intcrcamp‘Committee gave the 1mpru551on that it was a group
roprcsunting eleven or twelvb thousand illezel -imai, rants who
hacd. begen retfused entry 1nto Falestine anc. were now awaibingf
untry un@gr the queota. dince immiélation:was’an importeant
 part of the probleuw to be investipated, ihe'sub-Committee had.
thought it would be heipful-for‘the Comiuittee to hear
representotives of the Interceamp Committee,

lir. Garcia GRuLiaDOb (Guatemala) said that during the |
recent special Session of the General asseably in New YOrk'his

uele, Llon hac. 1ntrouuccu a resolution which gave the Lommlttee

perriission to go anywhera it choab and ths had been qpproveu L

by the hAssembly. bince_representatlves from the Cyprus camps
gould not be brought-tcherusaiem, the Oommittéé*should make
its investigaﬁions in Cyprus., |
‘ The CHalRwall suggested that ﬁhé decision to visit D.k,
canips e¢ither in Germany of‘in Cypruslcould be mace when ths_
Coumittee was in hbHEVQ, but other members of the bomm1ttue
thouaht it would be less dlfllcult to v151t Lyprus from
JBI‘HQLJ.L;.L. ‘ o ] ' - . o | J |
Tir. HGOW (uugerlla) con iuureu‘tltt the Quastionjof_?”
visiting the U.b, chups in surope uUOUld be . helc Ovef;‘fThé‘:
lmmpuldtc 1ssue was the abyllvuthH from the. Intepcamp COlitt

in Cyprus. He thought 1t 1mproper and llable to glve false




Hof B
Page 6

‘imbressiohé if-a hearing‘were-to be granted.

Mr. FaBRaGaT (Uruguay) considered that, since the
General AsSembly‘had given the Coumittee wide powers to
obtain all relevant information, and since immigration was a
fundamental part of the problem before the Committee, the
Committee should go to Cyprus.

Iir, GaRCIa SabaZaR (Feru) said it should be established,
filrst, that the Committee, when it was concerned‘as at present
withh the problem of immigration, should study the gquestion
carefully and bedr in mind that if it went to Cyprus, its
visit would probably.be interpreted as a decision on the
questicn of imuigrution. le stressed that it should also be
understood thot the Conurittee would a0t ‘go to Cyprus vo pass
Jucgment on the awiinistration of the caups or intervene in any
way with mutte "s which werewthe concern-of the Government of
Falestine. OUnly if these points were5dlearly established
‘would e vote in favdur of a visit to Cyprus.

The CHAIRAAN proposed that the Intercamp Committee should
be deleted froa category 4 and inClude& under G, since the
question was really whether the Committee wés to visit Cyprus
or -not, and he feit this required further consideration.

DuCISIOW:

It was deciced, without vote, that the Inter-

camnp COmmlttee be deleted Irom a4 end inserted
under G, i.e, that a Jecision be deferred.

B. Urganisgtions or individuals whose applications should
be rejectea. ’ -

kr, LIbILhY (uzechoslovakla,, relerrlng to the falestlne
'Communist Union, askcd how the Sub- bommltt e could h Ve Lnown

in °gvancc that 'no v1ev001nt of pertlculur 1nt&rest coulo be

r

expected from tnlg pOPLY” X

br. BLGu (Netherlands)_pommenteg that the party was a

X See page 0, dOCUMéHtAA/HC.lB/zbl




‘n/nc 13/5& 13"
l'uoe 7

break-away group of the Communist Farty of Palestine (listed
in aj.

The ChalRiual further explained that the-Palestine Cou=
munist Union was a small grouplrepresenfing sore two hundred
peoplg and that it held a substantially similar attitude
towaraus Zionism as otﬁér Zlonist organisations. By contrest,
the Communiét rarty of Palaétinc was anti~ZioniSt‘anj would be
given a hearing. |

DuCISTON:

It was apreuc, without vote, to approve
section B of the Report. o

~C. Cases iu which 1%t 1s recomiended that o cecision be.
deferred. ‘ i

by, Gureia GRalsalGo (Guateméla) moved the ecopticn of the
proposal of lr. PaBReG.T (Uruguay) thet the. Committee hear
hrs. hahel Bef (Haif&)x and krs. oeshorah }antofuru (Haifa)xx
on the grounds‘that the Commnittee should ;nvestlgata all facts
bearing on the manner in which the landatory Fower had carried
out the terns of the Mauddte.

The oLbRuTnRY reac out the text of thu lettur of lirs.
Rahel Ber which alleged that her husband hed bccn arrested

by the C,I.D. without charge anc. deported w1thout trial to

kenya. The letter asked for a hearing with a view to sscuring

the release of Mrs. Bur*s husband. Thebletter-from hrs. Fan-
tofaru was uloug 51mllar lines. o |

br. FaBRLGAT (Uruguey) urgad that the npyllC”nts be heard .
on humanitorian 5roungs and: within the terms of the Genegral
nss&mbly s rL5ulutlon (bocument n/309 duSOluthH I1),

'Mr. UnRCln bﬂbﬂaux (Leru) pOlntb out that the Handatory
CFower was ruSHQUleld for law and oruer in'}a1estine, ana the

Committee‘shoulu uVLlQ LlVlnb tﬂb 1mpress¢on thaL they were

X DoC. /80 lB/Nbéj
xx Doc. u/ ub 13/NL 33



JI3

" / rLC 13/ R
Page &

criticising the ralestine Administration. He would therefore

oppose a hearing being granted.
DaCISION:

It was agreea, without vote, that a decision on
the question should be deferred.

Applicatiohs submitting insufficient information.

Mir. BLOM’(Nethcrlands) referred to the Suggestionx that

© G

a menber of the Secretariat should communicate-with these
applicants with a view to making some. preliminery investigetions,
DisCISION:

ifter some discussion it was decided to accept
the peregreph subject to a change cof wwrdlnt in
the last sentence. The text as amnénded readl:

"He will then report to the Sub~Committee on the
result of tlds preliminary 1nvest1but1un and the
oub-Comnittee will. make recoimencations te the
Committee on tie advisibility of inviting these
perscns to’ test11“ Dbefore the full Committee "

iII. vate of hearings. A
It Was‘suggestea by 5ir aBbDUd Rehia (India) that the
| prQPOSed opening.éate of 4 July shoﬁid be “lt red so as tc c‘iv‘e
the Committee more time to settlé down to work after the Lhrec-
day tour in Galilee;
DACISICH:

nlter discussion it was agreed that the matter
should be referreu to Sub COHMltteL two.

Iv, ncqubsts of Appllcant regaraing Hearings

After the suggestlon of lur. BLUL (Netherlands) it was
,agrccd that this matter shoula be left to Sub- Comm1tt;c Two to
“arrdnée.

v. Organisaticns‘én Incividuals hav1nH testlflcd’bberL

; the anglo-smericean Coumittes. .

I

Lr, BLO (Nether;anas)’proposed elimination of the words
B 3 ' 4 alra 3 )
-+eo 8NG asks them not to rcpddt the t estimonies = lreauy present-

’eu in March l9uo“ appcdrlub in the lgst paragraph

x Doc. a/nC.13/26, page 7 para u 2
- xx Doc. a/uC, 13/20 page 8’, S < L




n/nc 13/0R 13
}abe 9

Sir aBDUR Rahbald (India) asked that witnesses be reéuest_
el b0 provide the Committee with ecvance copies of’their
stateuvnts in writing. |

e CISTOK:

It was agrecd that no reference weuld be made
to the nnglo-nucrlcan Committee hearings but that

those tcstlfyln~ woulic be asked to furnish
written statements in advance, wherever possible,

Coummnunications Iro: lﬁuUn AV“l LLUhI DraRe'l? ToRaml,

The CHalIRi.alk indicated that since the Sub-Committec's
report  correspondence hac been received signed by the Irgun
vl Leuwal blwuretz Israel.

The wuCholafy explainec thot twe letters had been received
¢l which typeuwritten copies heaw been circulated to the Coumnittee:

(1) Letter of 22 June, in which it was asked thet the

H
persons cendeiled te ceath by the Lilitary Court of
Jerusalem on 1o June "be celled ws witnesses before
the Coumnittee', '

(2) Letter of 23 June (accomTQnied by a memorznaua which

itac alsc been circulated) in which it was statec
that Ywe ale riow preparcd te add further information
orally',

bir. LISICKY (Czechuslovakia) proposed that the letters be
refurrec te Sub-Committee Two for a report to. the Coumittee.

Lir, HOO (assistant Scerctary General) polnt d‘out that a
request for a hearing had alreaay bech referred to the sub-
Coamittee and that in its opinicn the questlon was highly -
political ana therercre not within 1t° conipetence,

or. HOOD (sustralia) asked what proof of quthentlclty
the letters had, since they were unsignec, and whether the
Campittev Wes compctcnt tc take any acticn regarding them.

I.r. Garcia GRalaDUs (Guatemala) thought that e hearing
shioule act be pranted on the grounds that the letvers hac not
beenl sipaew and that the persvns p FOpGsed as witnesses in the

1y un's letter of 22 June hau alrealy been sentenced. He



n/uC,13/5R. 13
l'(_.b': l()

believed that the Committee was not therefore legpally entitled
t& teke evidence fron them. ‘

r, HOCD {wustralia) formally perosed‘that the letters be
not consicerec. o

DuCILS IQl-ﬁ :

It was decided, withcut vote, that the letters
be not considered.

Itinerary of three-day tour of Galilee,

The BﬁCRmeRY drew the attentiun of the Committee to the
proposec itinerary.

DmCISIONt

The suggested itinerary was adopted.

vTh@,CHAIRMnN reac the text of the statement on the itinerary
for release to the }fess, indicatin& that the Cormittees would
have favoured more‘formél'Visits‘to arab qommuﬁities had
cifcumsﬁahces beyona its control maae this possiblc.

YuCISION:

Thg~tckt;of the press release was éuoPtud.

;, . ‘ X 5 . A
Consideration of letter™ received from the Chief Secretary
of the Palestine Government. - ‘ -

Sir ~bDUL Rnhhgﬁksaid'that e did ﬁot.accept the contention
in the\suconﬂ:paragraph of Sir Henry Gﬁrney's letter that the
matter was still suBkjudice an. therefore not able to be talked
about, nowever he considered Lhat no useful purpOSc would be
served by LlSCHSSlDL ‘the quesulun furtnur'uuu he therufurb meved
that no 1urthcr ection be taxen. | ‘

Mr, HOCD (nustralia) agfeed~with'the,delegate of India.

The UHAIRLAN explained that thu lettcr haé bcen:fbrmally
ackncwlcdgpu w1th the advice th t it had been circulated to
| members of the Commlttee.

DDCIDION

ihn hrﬂposal to tﬂke no further Lctlc“ wes accepber
w1thout votc. ‘

x Document A/AC.lB/NC.34




o

«/uC.13/SRV13
tege 11
The BuCR.TAKY osked whether the Summary Records™ of
Committee meetings dealing with the question of the death
sentences should continue to be regarded as confidentizl.
UCi8LlUN:
The Compittee agrre W evi lecision e
omiittee agreed that the previous decision
to treat the Hecorus of the ninth and tenth
meetings as confidential should apply to the
vleventh enu twelfth meetings also.

Fublic lMmectings

There was further uiscussion on the question of public
meutings.

bir. GaiRCIL. GH.N&DOS (Guatemala)bproposed that the next |
meeting should be held in public and asked for a foll\call vote.’

Lr., dalD {Canadaj saiu the question could not be
decided until one knew which matters were to be discussed at
any piven neeting.

Several menbers suggested that Mr. Garcia'Grah&dos'
'Proyvsnl in effect meant that certain special ipems,‘in.
particul: r the next Report of Sub-Comwittee Two, should be
discussed in public session. | '

DeCiolUN:

The proposal was rejected: three votes in favour

(Guutemaia, Uruguay, Yugoslavia) and eight ‘against

{sustralia, Cunade, Czechoslovakia, India, Iran;

netherlauds, beru, Sweaden). -

Yreuss Helease-

jar. oYl NIDwS (Fress OfTficer) read out the draft.
text of the press rolease regarding the meeting.
Ui CTSION:

after ciscussion and slight emendment the text of
the press comnunique was approved.

The mecting adjourned at 6.50 p.m.

- o o

v

¥ Documents n/nC.lB/gR.Q to 12 inclusive
xx  Deoument #/aC.13/5R.10, pages 10 to 11





